PUBLIC HEARING
September 15, 2022
3:00 PM
Plaza Elementary School
Schoolhouse

Pursuant to Ed Code Section 60119 (as revised by Chapter 900, Statutes
of 2004) and CCR, Title 5, Section 9531(c)

To determine whether each pupil including English learners in the
school has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both, to use
in class and to take home to complete required homework assignments
in mathematics, science, history-social science, and English/language
arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program, that is consistent with the content and cycles of the
curriculum framework adopted by the state board.

Posted 9/2/22
PESD Office Door, Staff room, cafeteria door/Valley Mirror



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
September 15%, 2022
3:00PM
Agenda

Public Hearing: Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials 2022-23

L Call to Order
il. Pledge of Allegiance
1. Members Present
v. Correspondence
A. August 24", 2022 Letter from County of Glenn Elections Department
V. Superintendent Report/Information

A. 2022-23 School Year
1. The Plaza Promise
B. September Pirates Post
Plaza Community Club
D. Facilities
1. New Construction and Modernization
E. Long Term Strategic Planning
F. Staffing
1. Rtl Temporary Position
2. After School Program
3. 2023-24
G. 6™-8" Grade Pacific Environmental Education Camp (PEEC)
H. Plaza School Bond Payoff
I. 2022-23 Enroliment
Vi, Comments: Agenda Items Only—Any person wishing to address the Board will identify
themselves, the agenda item they are speaking about, and limit remarks to three minutes.
VIl Action
A. Old Business
B. New Business
1. Consent Agenda: Routine matters that can be approved with one motion
a. Approve the Minutes of the August 18", 2022 Regular Board Meeting
b. Approve Warrant Registers—August 11", 2022 — September 8, 2022
¢. Approve Budget Transfers— None
d. Approve Sixth Grade Field Trip Request to Shasta Caverns on May 5th,
2023
e. Approve Sixth Grade Field Trip Request to Coleman National Fish
Hatchery on September 20'", 2022
2. Approve Resolution 22-01 Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
2022-23 Certification of Provision of Standard-Aligned Instructional Materials
4. Increase Daily Substitute Pay to $165 for the 2022-23 School Year Effective

September 1%, 2022

O

w



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 85963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
September 15, 2022
3:00PM
Agenda

VIIl. Comments: Non Agenda Items—The Board Clerk will allow three minutes for speakers to

address the appropriate matters. Speakers will identify themselves when acknowledged
by the Clerk.

IX. Adjournment — Next Meeting Thursday, September 15, 2022 @ 3PM



COUNTY OF GLENN SENDY PEREZ

ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT Assessor

County Clerk
Recorder
Courthouse Complex Elections
516 West Sycamore Street, 2™ Floor (530) 934-6414
AL Willows, CA 95988 FAX (530) 934-6571

OIS

08/24/2022

Patrick Conklin, Superintendent
Plaza School District

7322 County Road 24

Orland, CA 95963

RE: NOVEMBER 8, 2022 GENERAL ELECTION
Dear Superintendent Conklin:

This is notification that the nomination period is closed for offices scheduled to be filled at the
November 8, 2022 General Election.

The Plaza School District had two candidates for two available governing board positions:
e P.J. Davis
e Connie J. King

The voters have not filed a petition requesting that an election be held for the offices. Pursuant
to Education code Sections 5326 and 5328:
e The district will not have an election.
e The above-named candidates shall be seated at the organizational meeting of the district
governing board as if elected at an election.

Certificates of Appointment and Oath are enclosed for the positions: please return completed
Oaths with original signatures to us for filing.

Sincerely,

Zu, Lieo (/Zugv

Karleen Price
Office Technician I1



THE PIRATE’S POST

September 1, 2022

The Plaza Promise

On September 19th, Plaza teachers have a full day of professional
development without students on campus. This professional development

is what we will focus on during our minimum day dismissals and after school
meetings throughout the year.

challenges.

socially-emotionally prepared when they leave Plaza School.

Dates to Remember:

Mondays Chess Club and Yearbook Mtgs @ 3:00 PM Sep 19

Sep 2™ Bike a Thon Sep 26™-30t
Sep 2" Volleyball & Football @ Plaza @ 12:30 PM Sep 28t

Sep 5 No School: Labor Day

Sep 7' Picture Day Oct 379-7'h
Sep 8" 7th/8" Volleyball & 8th Football @ HES @ 3:00 PM Oct 11

Sep 13™ Club Live Meeting @ 12:00 PM Oct 14"

Sep 15 Plaza School Board Mtg @ 3 PM Oct 20™-21°

PCC Mtg @ 6:00 PM Oct 26"

This year we are identifying essential writing standards we believe all students should master in each grade level. For
example, one standard states that K-8th grade students will write narratives to develop real or imagined
experiences or events using effective technique, well-chosen details, and well-structured event sequences,
Next, we will pull common academic language from these standards that we expect students to know. In the narrative
example, common academic language like narrator, characters, dialogue, transitional words, plot, conclusion,
etc. are just some important terms students should comprehend and use regularly. Teachers will also discuss ways
we can assess students or monitor progress towards mastering the essential standards. Assessments can be
formative or summative. Whereas the goal of summative assessment is to evaluate learning at the end of an
instructional unit or chapter, formative assessments occur after a specific lesson or concept is taught and oftentimes is
not graded. An example of a summative assessment would be when students are given an assignment where they
are to write a three page short story with a beginning, middle, and end, and have character development using
dialogue and descriptive details, a plot with action and some sort of conflict, and a conclusion that follows from and
reflects on the narrated experiences or events. Formative assessments are usually a quick check for understanding
and could be something as simple as drawing a concept map in class to represent their understanding of a topic.

With essential standards, as well as formative and summative assessments, in mind, we are also learning ways to
incorporate Universal Design Learning (UDL) and other instructional strategies that address barriers to learning and
accommodate individual learning differences students may have. The purpose is for teachers to identify things that
may prevent students from mastering a standard before it is taught in order to build lessons to overcome those

This is all part of the Plaza Promise where we want to ensure students are academically, behaviorally, and

Non Student Day for Staff Pd

6"-8t™" Grade PEEC Trip

Minimum Day Dismissal @ 12:45
Teacher Professional Development

No School: October Break

Picture Make Up Day

Volleyball & Football @ Vina at 12:30 PM
Lake Volleyball & Football Tournament
Minimum Day Dismissal @ 12:45



Plaza Extracurricular Activities

This year we have lots of great extracurricular
activities happening for many of our students. For
the third year, Mrs. Osburn is leading the Plaza
Chess Club. Students in 5th-7th grades meet after
school every Monday and play in several
tournaments throughout the year. Keep an eye out
for information on a tournament that we will host. |
Also on Mondays, Mrs. Groteguth has yearbook club |! Picture Day!
meetings after school where students work on !

creating an amazing yearbook. Mr. Lovell and Mrs. |! Picture Day will be

Henning scheduled several football and volleyball ' Wednesday, September 7™
games versus Nord School and Hamilton Elementary |! This year pictures will be
after school. This week information went out to ! done by Billings Photography,
6th-8th grade students interested in participating in  |' who is a local photographer

Club Live. Club Live is a leadership club dedicated |! in Glenn County. Make up
to making positive changes in their schools and picture day is October 11th.
communities while building students into strong and
confident leaders. Club Live will host school and
community projects throughout the year.

"
*
.
.
.
.
.
-
.
.
.
-
.
-
.

Plaza Community Club (PCC):

This year PCC is changing the annual

Plaza Carnival to Saturday, October 29th.

This will be more of a fun event with games

and activities, and limited food options.

Then in April, they will host a dinner and raffle fundraiser.
To learn how you can help support these two events, as
well as others throughout the year, come to PCC’s next
meeting on Thursday, September 15" at 6:00PM at the
Orland Round Table. Families are welcome and pizza will be provided.

Don’t forget to “Like” Plaza Pirate Community Club on Facebook to keep up with all the great
things they do for our students and staff!




August 18, 2022 Minutes
Meeting called to order -Colleen Cecil, President 6:04 pm
Approval of Minutes from May 19, 2022 - Mandy Edson, Secretary - M/Jenn Crane 2nd/
Sharry
Financial Report- Kadie Salazar, Treasurer -M/ Sherry, 2nd/ Rachel
2022/2023 Budget Approval - M/ Rachel, 2nd/Katie
Old Business
1.) Spring Carnival Reviews and Survey Feedback
Feedback: what to improve on: more seating outside for eating, signs where to
purchase tickets, announce raffle throughout the carnival, schedule shifts for
games. Feedback: what went well: Dinner was great, liked the raffle prizes, easy
for kids,
New Business
1.) 2022/2023 Plaza Community Club Calendar
Monthly meetings
Fall Carnival - Oct. 29th
Father/Daughter Dance
Mother/Son Softball
2.) 2022/2023 Fundraisers
i) Fall Fundraiser - pies - Discussed middle of October. Kadie was looking into a
company near Modesto. We would need to pick up pies. Chance to make a good
profit
ii.) Fall Carnival
iii.) Round Table Night x2 - Tues. Nov 8th, 2nd date to be determined
vi.) Coin Drive - February 13-17th
v.) Drive thru dinner and raffle (spring) - Discussed using the back of Orland Fire
Department for drive thru. Ask local businesses to sell tickets.
vi) Spring Fundraiser- See’s Candy for Easter. Discussed a family bingo night.
vii) Disneyland tickets (TBD)
viii) Bike-a-thon (Lovell)
ix) Pancake Breakfast ( Henning)
3.) Box Tops for Education and amazon smile account
4.) Plaza Pirate Gear
i) Kindergarten T-Shirts
5.) Plaza Community Club Facebook

Meeting Adjourned 7:01 pm
Next meeting September 15 2022



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
August 18", 2022
3:00PM
Minutes

Call to Order -The meeting was called to order at 3:00PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Members Present - Board Trustees PJ Davis, Connie King, and Jake Cecil. Superintendent
Patrick Conklin and Business Manager Dusty Thompson

Correspondence

Superintendent Report/Information

A. August Pirates Post - Mr. Conklin pointed out that the Bike-a-Thon will be September

B.

2nd.

Plaza Community Club Mr. Conklin discussed PCC’s budget proposal and calendar of
events. He informed the board that the group may decide to discontinue funding their
portion of the Mr. Kimberly Scholarship.

Facilities

1. Playground Equipment Mr. Conklin informed the board that the playground
equipment was installed over the summer and the kids love it.

2. New Construction and Modernization Mr. Conklin explained that funding may
happen within 12 months. He is finalizing design plans. Additional design
expenditures were budgeted for this year.

3. Facility/Maintenance Plan - Mr. Conklin presented the Custodial, Maintenance,
and Grounds plan and asked for input.

Long Term Strategic Planning Mr. Conklin presented the strategic plan and asked for
input. He will form a committee of parents and staff members to gather stakeholder
input. Part of the plan includes looking at ways to offer an Expanded Learning
Opportunity Program, universal prekindergarten, and improve the afterschool program.
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints as of July 2022 Mr. Conklin informed
the board that no complaints were made.

Staffing - Mr. Conklin discussed staffing matters, including an expected custodial position
mid year. Mr. Davis suggested hiring someone prior to the opening. Mr. Thompson
followed up by first making sure the retiring employee turns in a formal letter of
resignation prior to hiring someone to fill the position. Mr. Conklin also discussed
offering a stipend to current staff to work part of the after school program as a way to
improve the program. The board agreed that this would help improve.

1. Response to Intervention Teaching Position - Mr. Conklin asked the board for
direction regarding making the Extenuating Circumstance Substitute position a
less than 1.0 temporary teaching position since we have used this sub for over
two years. The board directed Mr. Conklin bring financial impact to the board.

6'"-8" Grade Pacific Environmental Education Camp (PEEC) - Mr. Conklin reminded the
board that the trip will take place the last week of September. Hamilton Unified School
District is not able to provide vans, so parent drivers will be used. PEEC requires all staff,
students, and chaperones be administered a COVID test prior to departure.



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
August 18%, 2022
3:00PM
Minutes

H. Plaza School Board Trustee Terms - Mr. Conklin informed the board that only the two
incumbents declared candidacy, therefore there will not be an election in November.
. 2022-23 School Year

1. Plaza Promise Mr. Conklin presented the Plaza Promise where all Plaza
stakeholders, including board/administration, teachers, support staff, students,
and parents have a role in ensuring all students leave Plaza academically,
behaviorally, and socially prepared.

2. Community Engagement - Mr. Conklin explained the community engagement
activity teachers suggested. Their idea was a STEM evening that included some
sort of food, such as a taco truck, potluck, or pizza.

J. 2022-23 Enrollment Mr. Conklin informed the board that there are 199 students
enrolled and the class sizes for each grade.
VI. Comments: Agenda Items Only—Any person wishing to address the Board will identify
themselves, the agenda item they are speaking about, and limit remarks to three minutes.
Colleen Cecil shared ideas for the ELO-P program, including setting up weekly themes. She also
suggested a committee to address fundraising for the scholarship.
Vil Action
A. Old Business
B. New Business
1. Consent Agenda: Routine matters that can be approved with one motion
a. Approve the Minutes of the June 9%, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Approve the Minutes of the June 16", 2022 Public Hearing
Approve the Minutes of the June 16", 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Approve the Minutes of the June 17", 2022 Special Board Meeting
Approve Warrant Registers— June 4", 2022 — August 10", 2022
Approve Budget Transfers— None
g. Sanction Plaza Community Club Activities for 2022-23
Connie King moved to approve the Consent Agenda and PJ Davis seconded. All approved 2-0
2. Approve Purchasing 5 Year K-5 Science (Approx Houghton Mifflin $24,600) and
6™-8" Science (Approx TCl $11,216) Curriculum

PJ Davis moved to approve Purchasing 5 Year K-5 Science (Approx Houghton Mifflin $24,600) and 6"-8™"
Science (Approx TCl $11,216) Curriculum and Connie King seconded. All approved 2-0

3. Accept Resignation of Employee #2399
PJ Davis moved to accept Resignation of Employee #2399

4. Approve $200 per Day Extenuating Circumstance Substitute Teacher Rate
PJ Davis moved to approve $200 per day Extenuating Circumstances Substitute Teacher Rate and Connie
King seconded. All approved 2-0

"o a0 T



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
August 18", 2022
3:00PM
Minutes

5. Approve Certificated Contracts for 2022-23 Year
PJ Davis moved to approve Certificated Contracts for 2022-23 Year and Connie King seconded. All
approved 2-0

6. Approve Classified Contracts for 2022-23 School Year
PJ Davis moved to approve Classified Contracts for 2022-23 Year and Connie King seconded. All approved
2-0

VIll.  Comments: Non Agenda Items—The Board Clerk will allow three minutes for speakers to
address the appropriate matters. Speakers will identify themselves when acknowledged by
the Clerk.

IX. ‘Adjournment - Next Meeting Thursday, September 15, 2022 @ 3PM The meeting was
adjourned at 4:53PM



WdLow
2207 8 das (NOSJWOHLALSNQ) uosdwoy | Aisng 10} pajeisuscy

Jouysiq jooyog Arejuswioly ezejd

- 500

G jo | ebed

( = 1A sesug obed '0 = subia [qO *2-y = 1alq0
= ¢S3r paisodun 'ZzZ02/8/6 = 81ed PU3 'ZZ0Z/L /8 = 818Q HEIS ‘€Z0Z = 1B9A BOSI N = SUIIO/EUIIUQ ‘S = BIQ) ‘suoissiuuiad Josq Aq paielid

‘A = ¢PaUISAY ‘N = {SONIIGer] PuUe S}assY ‘N

uonoaleg

oo ........... o o oo 22/80/6Q0 1101 Junouoy
-05°Z69 00°00% TTLLIB0 WS WO - NVHOOUd ¥IWNNS  8L100-€2X3 MNvE sn
-06°262 05262 TT/LLI80 1L TIAOW - WWHOOUd HIWNNS  Z1100-€2X3 MNVE SN
_ STVIYILYW'NYVY31 Q3ANVdX3 00006-000-000-00€¥-0001-01 | 1-0-0092-10 (2£6000) |
gzo9ble o0 0O 0 ZZ/80/60  1910.L JUN0IDY
-62°991'12 y0°'SL 22/20/60 HOLVNINYTHOL HOLIMS 1VIH  $BLO0-€2XT 1sn
-§Z'15k'1e 8€€9 /L0160 S3INAdNS ONILITIN 44VIS  18100-£ZX3 MNVE SN
-18'180'12 Z5ve ZzZILEI80 SYAGNIE ZL 1LY 05100-€2X3 10434 351440
-5£'650'1Z 118 Zz/ie/80 S3IMNddNS HIS-M  8¥100-€2X 10d3a 321440
-v6°696'0Z 1971 ZZ/AE/80  1AAIZOIM WIAIN WILI LIAAND  Zb100-€ZX3 10430 301440
-GG'£86'02 59's8l zziverso S3MNddNS NOOUSSY10 8% LZL00-€2XT 10d3d 321440
-06'264'02 6498 Z2IPZ/80  SAddNS WOOUSSYTO 'aNiay 1Z100-€2X3  ZINOOS AISTIHD
Loz 9/'1E8'GL Zeve/80  I008INOUHD OAONITMIANGS  02Z100-€2X3  INIWNYIA0D MAD
-69°'€/8'y 00°004 Z2/LL80 33ddNS WOOHSSYID ¥IAND  86000-€2X3 3TddV IALLYIHD IHL
“SO'ELLY 86°09Z Ze/LL/80 OTHOM IONIIOS IAVHD HI8  96000-€2X3 "ONI OILSYIOHOS
-19°2L8'Y £L¥91 Z2/L1/80  M3N DILSYIOHOS 3AVED ANZ  S6000-€2X3 "ONI OILLSVIOHOS
b6 LYE'Y §Z'81E Z2/LLI80  SAMNJNS SSYI0 IAvHO GNZ  88000-£ZX3 1043d 321440
-69°'620'% SZ'291 22/LL/80  INOIHL - SAMNAANS 1MV €2/22  98000-€ZX3  SfBUSleiN Uy Y2l %0ia
-bp'Z98'E A TAA ZZ/ZLI80  IH NIT1F - SAMNAdNS 18V €2/22  S8000-€ZX3  Sleuslely Uy ¥olig 3oig
-00°069'L 00°059'L 2Z/LL/80  OOHIWOMHD F1D009 MINOS  £8000-€2X3  LNIWNYIACO MAD
_ STVRIZLY'ED G31OI¥LSIENN 00000-000-000-00E-000L-01 | 1-0-0000-10 (851000) |
oreegz 0 .00 0o Z2/80/60  BI0L N0y
-01'629°Z z5°02 22110160 HIMOW NMVTHO4 SYO  82100-€2X3 MNVE SN
-85°809'Z vriL 22/20/60 S3ddNS JLIS Z0v60S  £9L00-€2X3 MANVH JOV ANV TIHO
V11652 (AW} 22/20/60 S3NAdNS JLIS 600605 99100-E2XT '/MAMVH IOV ANYTHO
Z0VEY'Z 08've /20160 SAMNAdNS IUS  S9L00-EZXT 'MAHYH IOV ONVTHO
-TT66£'T 12'69¢ 22/20/60 (SHANIT) S3NIANS ALIS  ¥3100-€2XT O AlddNS NOSTAN OF
-G6'€€0'Z 1672 ZZ/L0/60 43Y ¥MYE OVA-SANAdNS ILIS  €9100-€2X3 ANVANOD QOOM ‘M
-8€°L10'Z S9°GE8'L ZZ/LE/80  ¥ALVL'INSSIL) SAMNLNS 3LIS  S¥1L00-82XT "ONI GHVATIH
“€1'G11 vZzL Z2/21/80 HIMOWNMYTHOL SVO 9L 100-€2X3 NVE SN
-67°€91L eLzil 22/L1180 S3ANAANS IUS  ¥1100-€2X3 MNVE sn
-9€°1S 6222 2211180 SANAdNS 3LIS  16000-62X3 'MAHVYH 30V ONVTHO
-10'62 €911 Z2ILLI80 S3ANddNS LIS 06000-€ZX3 'MANVH JOV ONYTHO
byl vh Ll 22/LLI80 SINAdNS LS 68000-£2X3 ‘MAMVH IOV ANYIHO
& SIVRIILYN'ID G3LOIMLSIUNN 00000-000-000-00€4-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (901000) |
L2 7y ZZ/LE/80 AlddNS 301440 67100-€2X3 10d3a 321440
STVINILVYIN'ED Q3LOLISIUNN 00000-000-000-00£+-00.2-0000-0-0000-10 {L96000)
dNns 2 STIVIYALYIN - 00€d 129[00
MM_”_M_MmuM_H ainypuadxy pajaquinouy “MMWMM_ MMMMM_Q w.”m_:. uvonduosag # [euinop M._—.:Mm_,“_ #19Y

£C/TT0T 1evd) [eosly

abueyn AjAnoy-jie}ag uonorsURI] JUNOIDY

2202/80/60 03 220Z/1L1/80 sajeq Jo} AjIAnoY

eQziessid



ndiLo
220z 8 dos (NOSJWOHLALSNQ) uosdwoyy Aisng 10§ pajeisuss

G40z abed (=1 easg abed ‘0 = subig 190 27 =109[00 ‘A = ¢P3IOMISTY 'N = ¢Sanliger] pue sjessy ‘N

yulsig |ooyss Alejuswolg ezeld - 500

dh1 N 3dV¥DS3 = ¢S3r paysodun 'zz02/8/6 = 218Q PUT ‘Z202/L1/8 = 818 UBIS '£Z0T = JBBA [BOSI4 N = SUIBO/BUNUQ ‘G = BIO) ‘suoissiuiad Josn Aq pessiil  Looe|es
-00°9GL'y (AR ¥4 ¢¢/L0/60 Q004 VIH3134v0  8S100-€2X3 {LNGIYLSIA TI3NY00
-8¥'Z8E'Y cave9 2e/LEl8D Q004 VId313dvD  €59100-€ZX3  HSIHd DIdIoVdOoNd
-96°LvL'E yi'89l Ze/LE80 004 ViH313advd  €¥1L00-€2X3 HINGIYLSIA TIINY0D
-28'645'¢ 9.°108 2civerso QOO04d VIMAL3dYD  2EL00-£2X3 OO NISTIINVA IHL
-90'244°C 98'vov'L ¢2/ve/80 004 VI3 L3dv0  0£100-€2X3 OO0 NISTIIINVA IHL
-02°L0€'} SY'LYS 2cive/e0 Q004 Vid3134v0  8ZL00-€2X3 HSINHd DidIOVdOYd
~GL'6G1 Sy'evi ceiverso Q004 VIH313dv0  €2100-€2X3 IILNgI1SIa TIINE0D
-0€'019 8L'vee cT/ve/80 Q004 VRIZL34VD  22100-€2X3 ILNFIMLSIa TIINYO0D
-¢1'98¢e ovviL ¢Z/iLi80 Q004 Vid3134vD  €1100-€2X3 MNVE SN
-el'Vle 862°0L 2e/LL180 (004 Viy3134¥D  €6000-£2X3 SA004 HOW AVS
“€¥'19¢ £V'192 ¢2/L1/80 4004 Vid3134dvD  $¥8000-€2X3 HLNGMLiSIa TIINY0D

VI¥3LI4VD NOLLIYLNAN GIHD 00000-000-000-00.+-00.E-0000-0-0L£S-€L (129000)
4004 ViNI1LI4VD - 0041 198[q0

-L2'868 12868 00’ 00’ 00’ sjunosoe asuadxy pue ‘gopy 193[qO 104 jejoL
-12'868 L2'868 2Z/L0/60 )i8VT) INIWINOI VIYAL34VD  ZS100-€2X3  INIWNHIAOD MAD
11dvO-NON'NOILIMLNN QTIHD 00000-000-000-001+-002£-0000-0-01£5-€1 (029000)
N3 VLIdVYI-NON - 00v¥ 108[00

QA A% N T4 [ANA%:T4 00 00 00’ sjunosoe asuadx3 pue ‘gocy 199q0 J0j {30}
mm.wmm...v..... o.o..... i B .o.o. . 00 . Z22/80/60 {101 1UN02DY
-GE'ZEY'L a1¢e ¢2/L0/60 ) HONNT-S3NAdNS VIH3L34vD  08L00-€2X3 ’ MNVE SN
-61°008°L §.'8¢ 22/10/60 S3ddNS YV HONNT  64100-€2X3 MNVE SN
v L9L' 6e'v8 2¢/L0/60 SINddANS VIY3LI4AVO  22100-€2X2 OO NISTIINVA IHL
-G0'2L9') 12’85, 22/L0/60 13ATYM) STAANS VINILIAVD  9Z100-€ZX3T 0O NISTAINVA IHL
-78°'8L6 0L'8L 22/.0/60 S3ANddNS ViY3L34vD  04100-€2X3  HSIHL OidovdOHd
N ZAA L 18'6¢ 2Z/1e/80 SANddNS YIH31L34v0  ZSL00-€2X3 HSIYd Di4i0vdoud
-£6°208 2e'sLe 2eive/8n SANddNS vi¥3134vD LELOO-€ZXT "OO NIASTAINVQ 3HL
-19°L2S 18616 22/v2i80 S3ANddNS vid3134vD 62100-€ZX3 OO NISTIAINVA IHL
ZA vLl'L <Z/LLI80 SANddNS VIM3134v0  $6000-€ZX3 SA004 HOW AVS
_ SIVIMILYW' NOLLIELNN QUHD 00000-000-000-00£4-00.£-0000-0-0L£5-€1 (81.9000) ﬁ
-£9'8.6 £9'8.6 ¢c/LL/80  1dNS NOOHSSVIO AAVHD AONZ  60100-€2X3 MNVE SN
_ NI dNS B STVIHILYW OTA Z0100-000-000-00E€+-0001-0L 4 1-0-6Z1.2-10 (6S000) ~
~Ev'Ge8. £y'e8. 22/L1/80 4dNS WOOMSSYTO AAvY9 181 0L100-€¢X4d MNVE SN
h TNOIY'dNS B SIVIMILYW O3 10100-000-000-00€-0001L-0L L L-0-SZ¥2-10 (85+000) ﬁ
-Le'ove LEOT ¢2/A1/80  33IddNS WOOHSSYTO HIANM LL100-€2X3 ANVE SN

ND3H'dNS B STIVIHILYIN'OTI 00100-000-000-00EH-000L-0L L 1-0-62v2-10 (£5+000)

(penupuos) dns 2 STIVINILVIA - 00€Y 199[90
aweN
o} Aed

aouejeg o) jobpng 196png 1a
abueys JoN ainjipusdxy pasequinou3 pasiAsy pajdopy sued}

€¢/220T 1ed ) jeosty 2202/80/60 03 220Z/L1/80 sajeq 1o} AjAnoy

uopdussaq # jewnop #oy

abueyy AjiAnoy-jiejag uondeSURI ] JUNOIIY egziessid



WdLOY

220z 8 dos '(NOSJINOH.LALSNA) uosduwioy) Aisng 1o} pajesouss) LISIq jooyos Areyusuiel3 ezeid - 500

G jo ¢ abed

(= In13e01g abed '0 = subIq [90 *£-¥ = 199100 A = (PSIOUISAY N = ¢ SOIIIGEI PUE S}OssY ‘N
= ¢S3r paysodun ‘2zZ02/8/6 = 81ed PUT ‘TZOZ/LL/8 = 81eQ HEIS '€Z0Z = JBSA [B9SI4 ‘N = SUNPO/BUIUQ ‘G = BIO) ‘suoissiulied 10sn Aq peselld  Lopoe|es

-00°S€8 00°'G€E8 00’ 00’ 00’ sjunodoe ssuadxy pue ‘0g9s 3109fqQ 40} jejo)
00°6¢8 00 00’ 00" 22/80/60  i=10] WNOIDY
-00°¢e8 00°0LL 22/v2ig0 JAVHO L1SHId -IOINGIS OV GZL00-€ZXT /V 2 ONILV3H S.93¥9
-00°621 00'sCL [447A%500) ONINVITO TINVYJ HVI0S  £8000-€2X3 7310 ¥VI0S VO HON
) S¥IVdIH'3D GIALONLSTHNN 00000-000-000-0£95-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (¥ L000)
1a11Ing) SHivd3y - 0£9S 199[q0
-G6'9¢ S6'9¢ 00’ 00’ 00’ sjunodsoe asuadxy pue ‘Gpgs 109fqO 10} [BjOL
G6'9¢ 00 00 00 22/80/60 19101 UN0ody
-G6°'9¢ 1901 2e/ie/80 LIHOIT 13341S  16100-€2xd 330d
-8¢°92 82'9¢ (4475110 39d 22/10/8-2210/L  26000-€ZX3 389d
d'3 8 9 d'39 AILORILSIUNN 00000-000-000-6+55-0018-0000-0-0000-10 {Z1 1000)
3% 9 d - §¥ss 1280
-00°0vZ 00°0v 00’ 00" 00’ sjunosoe asuadxg pue ‘ggss 199fqo 10} jej0L
-00°0%¢ 00°0v2 ¢C/LE/80 ' TOMINOD 1S3d TVIDHINWWOD  971L00-€ZX3 133M B 1STd S.ANNY
ANOD 183439 a3LOR.LSIHUNN 00000-000-000-0£55-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (01.1000)
TOULNOD 1S3d - 0€5S 19990
-¢6°L8¢ 26'L8¢ 00° 00’ 00’ sjunosoe asuadx3gy pue ‘gzgs 109{qQ 1oy jejo L
-26°/8¢ 26'/8¢ 22/L1/80 30VEHVYD 2202 ANI 61100-€2X3 LNFWIDOVNVYIN J1LSYM
d'3OVaNVYO'ID g3.L0MLSIHUNN 00000-000-000-0255-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (601000)
IOVaNV9 - 025S 109000
-lyy08's Ly'y08‘e 00’ 00° 00" sjunosoe asuadxg pue ‘go Ly 399[qO 104 [ejo).
LV v08'8 00 00 00 ZZ/80/60  1BIOL WNOVDY
-Ly'$08'8 Lzeve'tL 22/L0/60 Q004 VIHa134¥D  S2100-€2X3 OO NISTIINVA IHL
-9Z29%'L Ly'989 ¢2/10/60 (N3ATYM) G004 VINALIAYD  +Z100-€2X3 'O NISTIINYA IHL
-6.°G/L'9 gz y61 ¢¢/L0/60 004 VIH3134vD  €1100-€2X3  "OO NISTIINVA 3HL
-b5°18G'9 8.'¥22C ¢2/L0/60 Qo004 Vi¥a134v0 LZL00-€2X3  HS3IHd 01dioVvVdOdd
-G1"95¢'9 6€£°608 <¢/10/60 (NIQTYM) 4004 VIYALIAYD  69100-€2X3  HSIML DIJIOVdOHd
-9£°165'G L8'LLY ¢¢/L0/60 N3IATVM 004 VIM3L34VD  89100-€ZX3  HSIHd OidiDvdOodd
-GS'€L0'G 1345142 22/10/60 004 Vid3134vDd  09100-€2X3 HLNGRILSIA TIINY0O
“vLvee'y #1°891 2¢/20/60 004 VIH3L34dVDO  6S100-€2X3 ILLNEILSIA T1INH0D
(PanuRuo0) WIKZ 134V 'NOILIYLAN TIHD 00000-000-000-00.%-00.€-0000-0-0+E5-€4 (129000)
(panuyuod) AOOd VIHALA4VD - 00Lp 108[q0
aouejeg o3 jobpng 19bpng 1a aleN
ainyipuadx aJaquindu uonduose euIno )
abueyn 18N e d paleq 3 pasiney pajdopy sueij Bt a #1 r o] Aed #ed

€C/220T ies ) jeosiy 2202/80/60 03 2202Z/1L1/80 Sajeq 1o} AiAnoY

sbueyo AjAnovy-jielaQg uoloRsURI] JUNOIIY eQzieossid




WNdL0¥
ZZ0z 8 das (NOSJWOHLALSNQ) uosdwoyy Aisng 10} pajelsuss)

U3sIg Jooyog Aiejuswialg eze|d

$00

G jo y abed

] ' '

( = 1A eaug abed ‘0 = subIQ A0 ‘£-v = 109[00 'A = £PBIOLISEY ‘N = ¢ SOIIGEIT] pUE S19SSY ‘N
3d¥ 253 | = ¢S3r peysodun ‘ZZ02/8/6 = 81ed PU3 '2Z02/11/8 = 81eq HelS '€Z02 = 1BaA [B9SI4 ‘N = SUILO/AUNUQ ‘G = BIQ) ‘suoissiuiad 1osn Aq passli4  Uoyosleg
1LINL 04S'39 @3L0M1SIHUNN 00000-000-000-S¥ L 2-0026-0000-0-0000-L0 (9Z1000)
NOLLINL 94s - s¥1L 198[0
-¥5'8% vsey 00" 00" 00’ sjunoooe asuadxg pue ‘gLes 3192[q0 404 jeIO)
S8 S8 /4180  IDINYES 3NOHd 22/60/8-22/0L/L.  Z8000-€2X3 3LV
INOHJITIL'3D Q3LOLISIUNN 00000-000-000-0165-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (91 1L000)
INOHJITIL - 0166 109000
-G£'809°C S€'809'7 00° 00’ 00’ sjunosoe asuadxg pue ‘068s 10a[qO 404 {BJOL
-00°G1 00°GL 22/41/80  11VOIdILY30 SHITANVH 004 21100-€2X3 MNVE SN
_ 340 HIHLO'NOLLIMLNN GTIHD 00000-000-000-0685-00/£-0000-0-0L£S-€1 (929000) ~
11'6£9°L 00’ ik} 00 22/80/60 1ML 1UNOLDY
-L1'8E9°L 00201 ¢2¢/L0/60 . 1S1 NOIINIAYILINI HIVIN 1dl  28100-c2X3 MNVE SN
-LL'LES L 0008 22/1E/80 2202 d3S ONILSOH 93M  vP100-€2X3 VYNa
-LLi8vs 00'6.LS 22/vei80 NOLLJIMOSENS TYANNY €2/22 $Z100-€2X3 1LvONa3 INOH43HOd
-L12Le 00°009 22/12/80 HOYYT ISIM TOOHOS  81000-€210
X435 §1°08¢ 2e/LLi80 SIOYVYHO H3IdOD 2202 ONVY  66000-£2X3 9S4 ‘vviL
~96°LE 96°LE ¢2/L1I80 S3Id0D 2202 AN 18000-€2Xa NFWND0A A3ONVAQY
“ 340 ¥3HL0'39 a3 LO1ISIENN 00000-000-000-0685-0004-01 1 L-0-0000-10 (802000) _
-0.°00L 04001 €2/20/60  FDUVYHO IDIAMIAS HOLVHIHO CZL00-€2X3 LINLN Y3LYM vd3Is
h 340 ¥IHLOFD QILORILSIHNN 00000-000-000-0685-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (SL1L000) #
-00°09v 0009 22iveI80 ONINIVYL ¥dO €2/22  92100-€2X3 VINHSO
* 34O ¥IHLO'AD GILONLSIUNN 00000-000-000-0685-0092-0000-0-0000-10 (660000) |
$5'€6€ 00 00 00 22/80/60 2101 1UN0avY
-P5'E6¢ 666 2¢/10/60 dIHSHIAGW3IN A41LOdS  €8100-€2X3 MNVE SN
-GGeE8e 00°05¢ 22/10/60 HOV 8SVO SY3d TI0HAVd  91100-€210
-GG'€E 96764 22ILL80 FDUVHD INFNAYL JLVT  G1100-€2X3 MNVE SN
-66°L1 666 CZ/LLI80  {SUIGWIW ATHINOW AdiLOdS  00100-€2X3 MNVE SN
-00'8 00'8 Z¢2/41/80 34 NINAV ATHINOW 2202 ANr £8000-€¢X3 HOLVHLSINIANGQY 901
Jd0O H3HI0'ID QA LONLSTUNN 00000-000-000-0685-00/2-0000-0-0000~L0 (330000)
ONILYYIdO HIHLO - 0685 199[00
~00°'8¥Z'vS 00°8¥Z'vS 00 00 00 sjunosoe asuadxzy pue ‘186 309lq0 Joj jeI0L
-00°000'¥S 00°000'vS ¢2/20/60  :S3404d NOLLONYLSNOD M3IN  Z91L00-€ZXT /0 S1O3LIHOHY DINH
_ AY3S WOTTWITE VZVid-d4S 00000-000-000-G185-0058-0000-0-¥1 2L-GE (SE6000) ,
-00'8¥2 00°8¥C C2/L0/60  NTY SIDIAHIS TYNOISSIA0Hd  19100-€2X3 | LV SAINHOLLY ¥MA
H3S VO3 T'ID QILOISIUNN 00000-000-000-5185-0092-0000-0-0000-10 (¥60000)
SIADIANIS VDI - §18S 10990
souejeg 0} jobpng j9bpng 1a aweN
ainypuadx QIoquINou uonduoso ano S
abuey9 joN np d paieq £ pasiAey pajdopy suelj hl a # jeuinop o] Aed #ed

£2/220T 1ea) [easid

abueys AiAnoy-jiejag uopdeSURL | JUNOIDY

2202/80/60 03 2202/11/80 Sajeq 1o} Ajianoy

egziesstd



Ndi0v

2202 8 deS (NOSINOHLALSNA) uosduioy Aisng 1o} pejeseuse sl tooyog Aigjusuialg ezeid - 500
§ 4o g sbed (= 1A yeaug abed ‘0 = s1BIQ (GO '2-v = 198(A0 'A = ¢PaOHISOY ‘N = ¢SOnigel] pue sjessy 'N
3dvD53 | = ¢S3r paysodun '2z0z/8/6 = 818 PU3 ‘2Z0Z/L L/8 = 818 HeIS '£Z0Z = JBSA [9SI] ‘N = SUIO/BUNUQ ‘G = BIO) ‘suoissiuuiad Jesn Aq pasallld  Uohoajeg
~Z8LLL96 29 LLL96 00 00 00’ 3oUISIq jooyos Alejuswalg ezeld-600 610 Joj [ejoL
-00'8¢¢ 00°8ee 00’ 00" 00" sjunoose asuadxzg pue ‘gpLL 199{qQ 104 jejOL
-00'8¢€€ 00'8¢£€ zT/1E/80 NddV 1SNONY €2/22  LZ100-€21D

1LINL 9AS'39 A3LORLSIUNN 00000-000-000-5¥1 £-00Z6-0000-0-0000-10 (921.000)

NOILLINL 2aS - SyiL108[q0
aweN
o} Aed

£2/2T0C 13 |edsly 2202/80/60 03 220Z/11/80 S9jeq 1o} AjiAnoy

ab
souejeg 0 alnyipuadxy pataquinouy 1eBpng 19opna ia

abueys 19N posiAsy peydopy sues) uonduosag # euinop

oY

abueyn A)Anoy-|lelag uoposeSURL] JUNOIY egziessid



FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM

Ug/ Major Field Trip (over 20 miles)

Minor Field Trip (local/20 miles or less)

~y

Teacher /}/)/'7;/—, wye |l
Iy (!

Destination (Place) / Activity C/ﬂ/ff—’» ¢ \}f\é( Stz \awlsing

City er A A ff\(f'}/
/
v

Distance in miles, one way ?;:d/{

o g . e« wd P e e -
Purpose__ )V 1in (L lasc willl Tpier vina  Caugsins.

{

-
Date of proposed trip el f > /W%

0
T,
A

Departure Time: 700 Return Time:

S ‘
Method of Transportation____ (4 (

Minor Field Trip Approval

Signature Date

Superintendent

Major Field Trip Approval

Signature : Date

Clerk, Board of Trustees



FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM

LIZ/Major Field Trip (over 20 miles)

Minor Field Trip (local/20 miles or less)

Teacher_ J V1V - Z/@W

~ ,LJ?M»
Destination (Place) / Activity (ﬁﬁaéﬂ/{/’f\ [N évﬁm’\fv@ f/“w\ [ /,}_

City Cotto oo o CA

Distance in miles, one way_ 0 7.&%: Los

Purpose / //\,L C (,ﬁd’ il Ty Zﬁ SN [W(&f’ﬁ/j\,&,{/\

vmfw*l A o P ot TRatFCe  Creo K- ‘/
(

Date of proposed trip ﬁ g[ f! 0L L

g S Ve ey
Departure Time: L:? Do Return Time:___ & O

Method of Transportation %L{ _5

Minor Field Trip Approval

Signature Date
Superintendent

Major Field Trip Approval

Signature Date
Clerk, Board of Trustees




PLAZA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. _22-01
RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

WHEREAS, the governing board of Plaza Elementary School District, in order to comply with
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on 9/15/22, at
__3:00__o’clock ,which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place
during or immediately following school hours, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least ten days notice of the public hearing posted in
at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the
hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the
community in the public hearing, and;

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all
students, including English learners, in the Plaza School District, and;

WHEREAS; the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each
student has a textbook or instructional materials to use in class and to take home, and;

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English learners, which are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:
¢ Mathematics: (Adopted September, 2015) K-5 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt GO MATH;
6-8 CPM 2015 Course 1, 2 and 3.
e Science: (Adopted Aug, 2022) K-5 McGraw Hill Inspire Science California; 6-8 TCI
Bring Science Alive
e History-social science: (Adopted March, 2019) K-8 StudiesWeekly
e English/language arts: (Adopted February, 2019) K-6 Benchmark; 7th-8" EngageNY.

THEREFORE, it is resolved that for the 2022-23 school year, the Plaza Elementary School
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to
the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.

PJ Davis, Clerk
Plaza Board of Trustees



